



Grampound with Creed Parish Council

AGENDA OF THE FULL COUNCIL MEETING TO BE HELD IN GRAMPOUND VILLAGE HALL, TUESDAY, 19th OCTOBER 2021 @ 6.30pm

Attendee numbers are limited due to Covid Restrictions. Members of the public who wish to attend and make representations on any of the items listed below are asked to contact the Clerk by noon on 19th October 2021.

NOTE – FACE COVERINGS SHOULD BE WORN

| Minute | AGENDA ITEMS | Action |
|----------|---|--------------|
| | Present – | |
| | Chairman’s Welcome / Public Forum – Members of the Public may address the Council for a maximum of three minutes, prior to the commencement of the meeting. All comments are to be directed to the Chair of the meeting. | |
| 136/2021 | <p>Members’ Declarations</p> <p>a. <i>Pecuniary/Registerable Declarations of Interests</i> – Members must declare an interest, which has been declared on their Register of Financial Interests form, relevant to the agenda.</p> <p>b. <i>Non-registerable Interests</i> – Members must declare non-pecuniary interests at the start of the meeting or whenever the interest becomes apparent</p> <p>c. <i>Declaration of Gifts</i> – Members are reminded they must declare any gift or hospitality with a value in excess of fifty pounds.</p> <p>d. <i>Dispensations</i> – Members to consider any written requests for dispensations</p> | |
| 137/2021 | Apologies – | |
| 138/2021 | <p>Minutes of Meetings –</p> <p>a. <i>Full Council</i> – 21st September 2021.</p> <p>b. <i>Planning Committee</i> – 12th October 2021.</p> | |
| 139/2021 | <p>Outside Organisations and Reports –</p> <p>a. <i>County Councillor</i> – Members to receive a report.</p> <p>b. <i>Network Panel</i> – next meeting to be held on 23rd November 2021. NOTES of the meeting held on 21st September previously emailed.</p> <p>c. <i>Police</i> – details previously emailed:</p> <ul style="list-style-type: none"> • Potential Changes to the Licensing of Firearms and Shotguns – survey: Have your say on potential changes to firearms licensing . Devon & Cornwall Police & Crime Commissioner (devonandcornwall-pcc.gov.uk). • Home \Office Initiative – residents are invited to complete a survey to indicate where they feel unsafe. www.police.uk/streetsafe. • Vision Zero SW Road Safety Partnership – small fund open for applications. See: https://visionzerosouthwest.co.uk/call-for-ideas/ | Cllr. Bunney |

| | | |
|--|---|---|
| 140/2021 | <p>Planning Applications – Members to consider any planning applications received too late for the Planning Committee Meeting.</p> <p>a. PA21/02594/PREAPP, Riverside Garage Grampound – pre-application advice for proposed residential development of 12 (No.) dwellings.</p> | |
| <p>https://planning.cornwall.gov.uk/online-applications/applicationDetails.do?activeTab=documents&keyVal=QZXWZWFG0JW00</p> | | |
| 141/2021 | <p>Other Planning Matters – Members to consider:</p> <p>a. <i>Let's Talk Homes</i> – Members are invited to complete a questionnaire: https://letstalk.cornwall.gov.uk/housing-strategy. Details emailed.</p> <p>b. <i>Community Land Trust (CLT)</i> – discussion i.r.o. possibly setting up a Working Party to look into setting up a CLT for Grampound was deferred to when Cllr. Bunney is in attendance.</p> <p><i>Cornwall Community Land Trust Seminar</i> – 20th October 2021, 10am-2.30pm. To register: https://www.eventbrite.co.uk/e/homes-for-locals-communities-doing-it-for-themselves-tickets-182553852487.</p> <p>c. <i>Planning Appeal</i> – details previously emailed. An appeal has been lodged against CC's refusal on the application outlined below. The deadline for written submissions is 9th November 2021.</p> <p>PA20/11332, 9a New Hill, Grampound – proposed formation of access and parking area. Members had objected.</p> | |
| 142/2021 | <p>Approved Planning Applications – the following application had been approved by CC:</p> <p>a. PA21/03212, Trewinnow Vean Farm Road from Junction South of Trewinnow Meor to Pepo Lane Grampound – conversion and extension of existing garage/workshop to form annex and two parking spaces to the east of the annex.</p> <p>b. PA21/07587, 8 Old Tannery Lane Grampound – proposed Porch extension together with new windows in Kitchen and Bedroom.</p> | |
| 143/2021 | <p>Highway Matters –</p> <p>a. <i>Traffic Incident</i> – Cllr. Jenkins' concerns regarding: "cycle safety on the section of the A390 that goes through our Parish and the neighbouring sections" had been forwarded our local Neighbourhood Beat Manager, James Hoskin, who will be in touch with you when his schedule allows.</p> | Information |
| 144/2021 | <p>Environmental / Amenity Matters –</p> <p>a. <i>Weed Spraying</i> – Members to consider how to deal with the weed problem, to include:</p> <ol style="list-style-type: none"> i. Any recommendations gleaned from the guidelines adopted by London Councils Parks-for-London-Integrated-Weed-Management-reference-guide-March-2020-SAMPLE.pdf (parksforlondon.org.uk). ii. The active ingredient in B&Q's weedkiller. <p>NOTE – Mr Alun Jones, Contractor had quoted £330 per spray using Acetic Acid (Vinegar). The cost using Glyphosate is £127 per spray.</p> <p>b. <i>Grit Bins</i> – Members to check stocks are adequate and signs in situ.</p> <p>c. <i>PM2.5 monitoring</i> – Members to consider a proposal to subscribe to a service to measure PM2.5 at a cost of £80 p.a. Further details on: https://aqicn.org/gaia/. NOTE – Cllr. Jenkins to investigate how it could be achieved and what might be needed to ensure that it is recognised as an 'official' one.</p> | <p>Cllr. Jones</p> <p>Cllr. Jenkins</p> |

| | | |
|----------|---|---|
| 145/2021 | <p>Administrative Matters – Members to consider:</p> <p>a. <i>Remembrance Service</i> – the organisers had provided a risk assessment and programme of activities (including road closures or traffic management) which had been forwarded to the PC’s insurance brokers. A poppy wreath had been provided to Cllr. Taylor.</p> <p>b. <i>CALC AGM</i> – details previously emailed. Members to consider:</p> <p>i. Calling for an AGM. Deadline 3rd November 2021.</p> <p>ii. Co-option to fill two seats on the Board of Directors.</p> | Information |
| 146/2021 | <p>Documentation / Correspondence – not covered elsewhere on the agenda</p> <p>a. Citizens Advice – Autumn Newsletter. Details previously emailed.</p> | |
| 147/2021 | <p>Diary Dates –</p> <p>a. <i>Full Council Meeting</i> – 19th October 2021.</p> <p>b. <i>Planning Meeting</i> – 12th October 2021. TBC.</p> <p>c. <i>Cornwall Community Flood Forum conference</i> – Friday 5th November. To register: https://www.eventbrite.co.uk/e/cornwall-community-flood-forums-annual-conference-at-heartlands-tickets-170150471641?aff=ebdssbeac. You can choose to attend in person at Heartlands Visitor Attraction, Redruth or via Zoom when you register.</p> <p>d. <i>People's Climate Festival</i> – 27th November 2021. Email circulated, more details to follow.</p> | |
| 148/2021 | <p>Financial Matters – Members to consider.</p> <p>a. Accounts for Payment – Schedule No.2021/22-08 to follow.</p> <p>b. <i>2021/22 Accounts</i> – Members to receive a verbal report following an internal audit check.</p> <p>c. <i>Bank Signatures</i> – Members to receive an update i.r.o. adding Cllr. Wells as a signature to the bank accounts</p> <p>d. St Crida Church – Ms Sally- Anne Coode has approached the PC i.r.o. some repairs to the wall at the road entrance to the St Creed Churchyard.</p> | <p>Cllr. Taylor</p> <p>Cllr. Turner</p> <p>Cllr. Taylor</p> |
| 149/2021 | <p>Information Only / Future Agenda Items –</p> <p>a.</p> | |
| 150/2021 | <p>Meeting Closed –</p> | |

Signature: (Mrs Gillian Thompson)
Parish Clerk

Date: 12th October 2021

Contact: 12 Bonython Drive, Grampound, Truro, Cornwall, TR2 4RL.
Tel: 01726-884024
E-mail: clerk@grampound.org.uk
Website: www.grampound.org.uk